Message

From: Ruth Porat Redactedt@google.com]

Sent: 7/21/2017 4:34:09 AM

To: Jamie Rosenberg Redacted@google.com]

cC: sundar Redacted@google.com]; Matthew Bye Redacted :@google.com]; Philipp Schindler Redacted @google.com];

Hiroshi Lockheimer Redacted @google.com]; Jim Kolotouros ™™ @google.com); Cristina Bita Redacted @google.com]
Subject: Re: Samsung search agreement status

thanks for the update and good luck getting to final!

Redacted

On Thu, Jul 20, 2017 at 1:32 PM, Jamie Rosenberg Redacted (@google.com™> wrote:
ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED

(with Matthew for legal advice)
Ruth, Sundar,

Hiroshi asked that we provide you with a quick summary of where we are with the Samsung search revenue share deal, in
case you need it as context for earnings. Status is below, and we also have a deal summary here in the deck we
reviewed with Sundar, Philipp and JG in early May. Jim (cc'ed) is leading for us. Please let us know if we can clarify
anything or provide more detail. Jim is also looking into when we can bring this to BC.

Jamie
Status & Timeline
- We have verbally agreed to terms with Samsung (consistent with the terms in the deck).

- We expect to send them a draft contract next week, and hope to have counter-signature by end of August. We some
time when the Samsung deal team pivoted its priority to completing a license agreement with us for our search backfill
feed for the Bixby Voice Assistant, which launched on Tuesday. Back on track now.

..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................
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Redacted GOOG-DOJ-09055811

REDACTED FOR PUBLIC FILING AND ABRIDGED




- Projected payments are!consenai iover the next, Confidential which is an increase ofiCemdentatioyer their current revenue share

rate. We are updating these numbers as the projections were run in April. censeentsiiwill be paid on the installed
base. | configentialion new devices.

Redacted GOOG-DOJ-09055812

REDACTED FOR PUBLIC FILING AND ABRIDGED



PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL

Google

Samsung and Google
Search Revenue Share Contract Status

May 4, 2017

Redacted GOOG-DOJ-09056921

REDACTED FOR PUBLIC FILING AND ABRIDGED



Agenda

MADA update
Samsung revenue share summary
Options

} Googlg Confrdentiaf- Frogzictary
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REDACTED FOR PUBLIC FILING AND ABRIDGED



Google

I ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED |

MADA access points (GSA and Chrome) contribute vast majority of
search revenue on Samsung devices

Search Revenue by Access Point Search Access Point
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